Sravanthi Y

From: Madhusudhanan R
Sent: 10 June 2022 07:32
To: Sravanthi Y

Cc: S K Thilakan

Subject: FW: MAC VM hosting.

Hi Sravanthi,
There is no PO for this. You may consider the email from Vivek as the confirmation and process based on the same.

e Billing to be done in the personal name of Sriram G. You may get the billing address details from Vivek.
e Quarterly Billing with advance payment every quarter.

Pl reach out to me / SK for any clarification.

Note : My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in. Kindly update your address book accordingly.

Best Regards,

R Madhusudhanan
Senior Vice President

Mobile: +91 90360 28725 Office: + 91 080 26716555 &
Email: madhu®@cosol.in

From: Madhusudhanan R

Sent: 10 June 2022 07:29

To: Vivek Balaji <vivek@anlyz.io>; Sravanthi Y <sravanthi@cosol.in>
Cc: S K Thilakan <sk@cosol.in>; Sriram G <sg@anlyz.io>

Subject: RE: MAC VM hosting.

Hi Vivek,
Kindly confirm if you are going ahead with the Bandwidth and Security included.

Sravanthi — Pl process SOS based on this confirmation.

Note : My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in. Kindly update your address book accordingly.

Best Regards,

R Madhusudhanan
Senior Vice President

I_\)\Bbile: +91 90360 28725 Office: + 91 080 26716555 skl
Email: madhu@cosol.in




From: Vivek Balaji <vivek@anlyz.io>

Sent: 08 June 2022 18:26

To: S K Thilakan <sk@cosol.in>; Sriram G <sg@anlyz.io>
Cc: Madhusudhanan R <madhu@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: MAC VM hosting.

Hello Sir,

As discussed, please go ahead with the VM deployment. We will proceed with a quarterly billing with advance payment.

Regards
Vivek

On Tue, Jun 7, 2022, 17:07 Vivek Balaji <vivek@anlyz.io> wrote:

Thank you sir, pl share the cost for 1 year also with 100% advance payment.

Regards
Vivek

On Tue, Jun 7, 2022, 16:32 S K Thilakan <sk@cosol.in> wrote:
Hi Vivek,

Please find attached the costing for one VM.

CPU-Core MEM - GB Disk - GB Qty

Instance 1 4 16 256 1
Cloud Security Zones — Firewall & VPN 1
Internet ILL - 1:1 Per Mbps 1
Thank you,
Sk Thilakan
Ph. +91 9880 720 180.

sk@connectivitysolutions.in to sk@cosol.in

Unit Cost Per Mol
3,

1,

$

Total cost /mor



